# Lorenzo Tringali

#### SENIOR ASSOCIATE

Lorenzo Tringali focuses on administrative and regulatory law, with regard to renewables (solar and wind), gas and natural sources sector and assists national and international companies in relation to project development and acquisitions, due diligence activities and dealing with regulatory and authorisation aspects connected with the transactions followed. He advises leading national and international companies, public and private institutions and credit institutions, in relation to public-private partnership (PPP) projects as well as related public contracts.

Lorenzo has also developed some experience with judicial proceeding before Administrative Courts in the field of administrative law, energy and infrastructure.

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Senior Associate | 2023

Legance – Avvocati Associati, Rome, Italy

Associate | 2021 – 2022 BonelliErede, Rome, Italy

Associate | 2019 – 2021 Legance – Avvocati Associati, Rome, Italy

Junior Associate | 2016 – 2018 Tonucci & Partners, Rome, Italy

### **EDUCATION**

201

Admitted to the Bar. Member of the Rome Bar, Italy

201

School of specialisation for lawyers – Second level master in legal studies, Università degli Studi di Roma "La Sapienza", Rome, Italy

2016

Law Degree, magna cum laude, Università "LUISS - Guido Carli", Rome, Italy

2014 – 2015

Erasmus programme, Nicolaus Copernicus University – Torun, Poland



## **INFO**

- Date of Birth
  9th May 1992
- Telephone
  +39 06 93 18 271

  Fax
  +39 06 931 827 403
- Website
  www.legance.com
- Office
  Rome, Italy
- Languages
  Italian
  English

## PRACTICE AREAS



Administrative Law



Energy, Project & Infrastructure